Abdul Rehman

From: Tiwari, Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in>
Sent: 27 February 2024 16:22

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Haider, Razi

Subject: RE: Itw Dishwasher & Glass washer Requirement
Attachments: ITW-IN-ATO034-TFS.pdf

Dear Mr. Abdul,

Please see the attached revised PI with amended warranty terms.

Best Regards,
Abhishek Kuwmow Tiwowi

Business Development Manager - Key Accounts
ITW India Pvt. Ltd. (FEG Division)
Mobile: +91 92055 49719

Website- www.itwfeg.in

WASHING AND POLISHING
WITH JUST ONE HINE

SAVE
MONEY, TIME, SPACE!

neration

VISIT US AT
No 111 5tall 11-24

WORLD INNOVATION

From: Tiwari, Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 4:18 PM

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Haider, Razi <razi.haider@itwfeg.in>



Subject: RE: Itw Dishwasher & Glass washer Requirement
Importance: High

Dear Mr. Abdul,
Greetings.!

As discussed, please see the attached PI for 60 units of Glass Washer & 30 units of Hood Type Dishwashers. Though, the prices have increased, however to support TFS we are offering old prices for MOQ of 30
units each.

We now look forward to your rate contract & order confirmation to take things ahead. Thank You.!

Best Regards,
Abhishek Kuwmow Tiwows

Business Development Manager - Key Accounts
ITW India Pvt. Ltd. (FEG Division)
Mobile: +91 92055 49719

Website- www.itwfeg.in

WASHING AND POLISHING
WITH JUST ONE MACHINE

SAVE
MONEY, TIME, SPACE!

The new generation

VISIT US AT AAHAR 2024 Hall
No 111 5tall 11-24

WORLD INNOVATION

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 7:31 PM

To: Tiwari, Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.tiwari@itwfeg.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Haider, Razi <razi.haider@itwfeg.in>
Subject: Itw Dishwasher & Glass washer Requirement




Some people who received this message don't often get email from abdul.rehman@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

Hi Abhishaikh,

Following our discussion on the call, we anticipate needing 30 hood-type dishwashers and 30 under-counter glass washers within the next 4 to 5 months.

Could you please provide a no-regret price to proceed further?

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



